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RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMX 3733T Ref: PLC01062/GN

Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan <Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.comsg> © € & ~
To: Renee Sia (LKK Auto); Grace Ng <grace.ng@hlas.com.sg> Thu 11/3/2022 3:35 PM
Cc: SUR

Dear Renee,
Thank you for your email.
Meanwhile, please be informed my colleague, Grace Ng will be taking over this case..

Best Regards,
Lynn Romeo
Claims Department

)3 HL Assurance

A Member of the Hong Leong Group

11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057
T +65 6922 6025 | F +65 6221 3782
jonnalyn.romeo@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg
Reaching out to you at Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin |

From: Renee Sia (LKK Auto) [mailto:reneesia@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 3:17 pm

To: Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan <Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMX 3733T Ref: PLC01062/)G

Dear Lynn Romeo,

Enclose Survey Report of SMX 3733T.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Renee | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Email: report@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933
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